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From: Paige Carfrae <p.carfrae@griffith.edu.au> on behalf of Media Griffith
<media@griffith.edu.au>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 2:36 PM

To: Media Griffith

Subject: Griffith University News Digest November 14 2019

[ Griffith

Queensland Australa

NEWS DIGEST

November 14 2019

AVAILABLE TO COMMENT: November bushfires

The bushfires that have ravaged the east coast of Australia this week have been
unprecedented, with authorities sharing concerns for the coming weeks and months
leading into summer as they work to assess and remedy the damage. A range of Griffith
University experts in the field of technology and science are available to comment on
bushfire impacts and potential mitigation strategies. Dr Johanna Nalau: climate
adaptation and disaster risk management, Professor Darryl

Jones: ecology/environmental impacts; Professor Catherine Pickering: botanical
ecology; Dr Tony Matthews: urban planning; Professor David Tuffley: Al and predictive
mapping for disaster management.

MEDIA CONTACT: Carley Rosengreen, 0468 574 720, c.rosencareen@ariffith.edu.au

Genetic analysis suggests wise bin chickens tamed. sacrificed to Egyptian God

lew genetic research into the mummification of ibises found in Egyptian catacombs has
shed light on how Ancient Egyptians obtained millions of the ‘wise’ birds to sacrifice
annually. The research, led by Griffith University, investigated historical suggestions that
Sacred |bis were farmed on an industrial scale in order to provide the God of Wisdom
Thoth with millions of sacrificed birds each year. Mitogenomic analyses by the team
revealed high genetic diversity among the mummified ibises from various sites. This
suggests that mass-scale farming was unlikely and instead supported the possibility that

temple priests and locals were able to tame and increase wild populations each year.
MEDIA CONTACT: Carley Rosengreen, 0468 574 720, c.rosengreen@agriffith.edu.au

Are we overestimating lifetime cancer risks?

The method employed in Australia to calculate the lifetime risks of cancer diagnosis and
mortality overestimates these risks, especially for men, according to the authors of
research published today by the Medical Journal of Australia. The Australian Institute of
Health and Welfare (AIHW), like many cancer registries, calculates cumulative risk from
cross-sectional data to estimate lifetime risks of cancer diagnosis and mortality.
Researchers including Sunshine Coast-based Griffith School of Medicine Senior
Lecturer Dr Thanya Pathirana and led by Dr Anthea Bach from West Moreton Hospital
and Health Service and Dr Kelvin Lo from Westmead Hospital, analysed publicly
available annual AIHW data on age-specific cancer incidence and mortality — for breast
cancer, colorectal cancer, prostate cancer, melanoma of the skin, and lung cancer — and




all-cause mortality in Australia, between 1982 and 2013.
MEDIA CONTACT: Carley Rosengreen, 0468 574 720, c.rosengreen@griffith.edu.au

Addressing climate risks can improve tourism, communities and environment

A Griffith researcher has shown how systems thinking can aid tourism and climate
change decision-makers in identifying and testing adaptation measures that will benefit
tourism industries and destinations more broadly, including the local community and
natural environment. Johanna Loehr, a PhD candidate within Griffith's Department of
Tourism, Sport and Hotel Management and the Griffith Institute for Tourism, conducted
the study into reducing climate risks destination-wide, which has been published in

the Journal of Sustainable Tourism. Ensuring the tourism sector plays arole in a
response to climate change will be crucial to ensure it can act as a truly sustainable
development option for SIDS, Loehr said. “The system provides a novel tool for
understanding climate risk reduction within destinations as a holistic system and based
on this understanding, destination trade-offs and policy recommendations of how these
may be minimized are highlighted.”

MEDIA CONTACT: Carley Rosengreen, 0468 574 720, c.rosengreen@ariffith.edu.au

Griffith research to help tourism operators reduce carbon emissions
Griffith University researchers are leading a project to help tourism operators worldwide

reduce their carbon emissions. Professor Susanne Becken and Dr Rawan Nimri from
the Griffith Institute for Tourism have been commissioned by EarthCheck, the world’s
leading scientific benchmarking, certificatory and advisory group for sustainable travel
and tourism, to update its greenhouse gas emissions database and accounting tool. Dr
Nimri said the project would help tourism operators understand how to address climate
change measures and the actions that can be undertaken fo help the industry respond to
climate risks and opportunities.

MEDIA CONTACT: Deborah Marshall, 0413 156 601, d.marshall@ariffith.edu.au

Mushroom extracts could offer an immune cell boost

Researchers have found that a combination of mushroom extracis is able to enhance
immune cell responses that could ultimately help to boost the immune system, offering
protection from attack by pathogenic microbes and from the harmful effects of
environmental toxins and carcinogens. Associate Professor Joe Tiralongo from Griffith
University's Institute for Glycomics led the research, which has been patented and now
published in PLOS ONE. A key characteristic of mushroom polysaccharides (polymers
of sugar) that elicit an immune modulating response is that they are rich in beta-glucans
and low in alpha-glucans. Mushrooms contain a variety of constituents that are important
for supporting health, but the beta-glucans (polymers of glucose linked in a specific
manner) are particularly important for supporting immune function.

MEDIA CONTACT: Carley Rosengreen, 0468 574 720, c.rosengreen@uriffith.edu.au

rchers discover potential therapeutic approach to treat ME /| CFS
Researchers have discovered the pharmacological drug, Naltrexone, significantly
restored the function of faulty receptors associated with myalgic encephalomyelitis, also
known as Chronic Fatigue Syndrome (ME/CFS). Researchers from the National Centre
for Neuroimmunology and Emerging Diseases (NCNED), Menzies Health Institute
Queensland, Griffith University led the research, which has been published in Froniiers
inmmuneology. These receptors are widely found in the body and implicated in
symptoms and onset of this illness. importantly, the current groundbreaking research
has used Naltrexone (an opiate) to restore the function of these faulty receptors in the
immune cells from ME/CFS patients.
MEDIA CONTACT: Carley Rosengreen, 0468 574 720, c.rosenareen@ariffith.edu.au

Resea

National parks worldmde are worth about $8 7 trllllon ($U86 trillion) a year in the
improved mental health of their visitors, according to initial estimates published by a
team of Griffith University researchers. The Nature Communications study was jointly
funded by Griffith University, Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service and Parks Victoria.
Using a concept called quality-adjusted life years, which measured a person’s ability to
carry out the activities of daily life free from pain and mental disturbance, the researchers
estimated the economic value of national parks using data collected from a
representative sample of the Australian population in the states of Queensland and
Victoria (19,674). They used these data to estimate the value for the whole of Australia
and globally and found a direct link between visits to protected areas and individual
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mental health. For Australia, the team estimated the annual health services value of
Australia’s national parks was around $145 billion ($US100 billion) a year.
MEDIA CONTACT: Carley Rosengreen, 0468 574 720, c.rosengreen@ariffith.edu.au

Griffith maintains Top 5 Corporate Knights MBA ranking
Griffith Business School (GBS) has been ranked first in Asia-Pacific and fifth overall

globally in the 2019 Corporate Knights Better World MBA Ranking.

The global result means GBS’ MBA has remained in the top-five for the second year in a
row, from a field of 146 business schools around the world.

MEDIA CONTACT: Christen Hill, 0466 654 468, christen.hill@griffith.edu.au

Griffith a key partner in new Fragment-Based Design training centre

Griffith researchers will play a key role in the newly announced Australian Research
Council Training Centre for Fragment-Based Design (ARC CFBD), which will be based
at Monash University with collaborators at Griffith University and The University of
Sydney. The national research centre has 10 industry partners and promises to foster
close partnerships between university-based researchers and other research end-users,
and offer innovative PhD and postdoctoral training for research industries vital to
Australia’s future. Professor Sally-Ann Poulsen and Dr Maria Halili of Griffith Institute for
Drug Discovery (GRIDD) are Chief Investigators at ARC CFBD, with GRIDD to receive
approximately $1.3 million over the next five years for key projects.

MEDIA CONTACT: Christen Hill, 0466 654 468, christen.hill@ariffith.edu.au

Jame Megd Tavlor says the ‘B ific’
Secretary-General of the Pacific Islands Forum, Dame Meg Taylor headlined this year’s
Griffith University Asia Lecture 2019 at the Queensland College of Art with a focus on
the geopolitical and geostrategic issues of economy, security and climate change
challenging the Asia-Pacific. She said that since 2017 the Forum'’s reputation had
galvanised under the ‘Blue Pacific identity’. “The Blue Pacific represents our recognition
that as a region, we are large, connected and strategically important,” said Dame Meg.
“It speaks to our collective potential and our shared stewardship of the Pacific Ocean.”
MEDIA CONTACT: Christen Hill, 0466 654 468, christen.hill@ariffith.edu.au

Griffith Duo to equip women entrepreneurs in Latin America with digital business
skills

Women in Ecuador and Mexico will receive online business training as part of a new
project being led by Griffith University researchers that aims to increase the success rate
of women entrepreneurs in Latin America. There are high rates of entrepreneurship
among women in Ecuador and Mexico, but their businesses often struggle with
unprofitability and have lower growth expectations compared to women in other regions
and men in general. Dr Catheryn Khoo-Lattimore and Dr Elaine Yang, from the Griffith
Institute for Tourism, hope to change this by running a series of training workshops in
~arly 2020. The project aims to provide six cohorts of 20 women tourism entrepreneurs
Jith tourism business and digital skills that will increase their ability to meet market
needs.

MEDIA CONTACT: James Perkins, 0497 235 419, j.perkins@ariffith.edu.au

Griffith Innovation Centre heralds a new era of collaboration and

entrepreneurship
Griffith University has opened a flagship innovation space at the Gold Coast Health and

Knowledge Precinct, acknowledging the importance of innovative thinking and an
entrepreneurial mindset in solving current and future problems. Griffith University Vice
Chancellor and President Professor Carolyn Evans said the opening marked the next
step on the university's path to embedding a culture of entrepreneurship into its teaching
and research. “Griffith Innovation Centre will be a highly adaptable, teaching, prototyping
and events space designed to bring together students from all disciplines, staff and
wider industry to deliver best practice innovation and enterprise learning,” said Professor
Evans.

MEDIA CONTACT: Christen Hill, 0466 654 468, christen.hill@ariffith.edu.au

Art inspires creativity at new innovation hub
A big, bold wall of colour will inspire creative thinkers at Griffith’s new innovation hub on

the Gold Coast. Queensland College of Art alumnus and lecturer Dr Simon Degroot
created an epic 5m x 16m floor to ceiling mural for the Griffith Innovation Centre — the
biggest campus artwork ever commissioned by Griffith. The mural took more than a
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week to install — a physically demanding process that invelved an electric scissor lift,
scaffolding, rollers, brushes and vast amounts of paint. Images and time-lapse video
available.

MEDIA CONTACT: Louise Crossen, 0418 799 544, |.crossen@ariffith.edu.au

As one of four research partners in the Australlan Research Councrl Tralmng Centre for
Medical Implant Technologies (ARC CMIT), Griffith University is leading two key projects
with the potential fo deliver significantly better clinical outcomes for orthopaedic
deformities, injuries and disabilities.

ARC CMIT brings together world-leading specialist biomedical engineers, scientists and
clinicians to develop individually tailored orthopaedic and maxillofacial implants, in what
is being heralded as a new evolution of personalised medicine.

MEDIA CONTACT: Christen Hill, 0466 654 468, christen.hill@ariffith.edu.au

Tough competition for this year's Blues Awards for Sporting Excellence

Zac Stubblety-Cook has been awarded Academic Athlete of the Year at Griffith's 2019
Blues Awards for Sporting Excellence.

The award for Most Qutstanding Sporting Achievement in 2019 was jointly bestowed on
cyclist Steph Morton and freestyle swimmer Emma McKeon.

MEDIA CONTACT: Christen Hill, 0466 654 468. christen.hill@griffith.edu.au

Pair of Griffith academics elected as Fellows of the Academy of the Social
Sciences

Griffith University Vice Chancellor and President Professor Carolyn Evans has been
elected as a Fellow of the Academy of the Social Sciences in Australia.

Griffith Business School Professor Renee Jeffery is also honoured and joins Professor
Evans in the elected Fellowship of more than 650 leading Australian social science
researchers.

MEDIA CONTACT: Ben Dobson, 0435 691 602, b.dobson@ariffith.edu.au

How the arts sustain Australia’s most remote communities

Researchers from the Queensland Conservatorium Research Centre are wrapping up a
three-year study that mapped the creative arts scene in remote Central Australia for the
first time. This three-year project examined how the creative industries build and sustain
regions, using the Barkly region near Tennant Creek as a case study. Project leader
Professor Brydie-Leigh Bartleet is available to discuss the study.

MEDIA CONTACT: Louise Crossen, 0418 799 544, |.crossen@ariffith.edu.au

Griffith’s unique Indigenous art degree celebrates 25 years

The Bachelor of Contemporary Australian Indigenous Art at Griffith’s Queensland
College of Art is celebrating its 25" birthday. The degree has a host of high-profile alumni
including Vernon Ah Kee, Tony Albert, Ryan Presley, Dale Harding and Carol McGregor.
As part of the degree, students are given the chance to research their own family history
and traditions and undertake field trips to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
communities.

MEDIA CONTACT: Louise Crossen, 0418 799 544, |.crossen@driffith.edu.au

Griffith graduate raises money for Aboriginal charities with unique exhibition
Griffith alumnus Ryan Presley has raised tens of thousands of dollars for Aboriginal
charities and community groups with a radical reimagining of Australia's currency.
The Contemporary Australian Indigenous Art graduate has created an acclaimed
installation, Blood Money, comprised of custom-designed currency that celebrates
Aboriginal activists, artists and icons. The participatory installation has featured at
several recent exhibitions, including the Art Gallery of South Australia's Tarnanthi
Festival, Sydney's Museum of Contemporary Art and Melbourne Art Week. A Blood
Money Exchange Terminal allows viewers to exchange Australian dollars for limited-
edition $10, $20, $50 and $100 Blood Money Dollar prints. Ryan donates all proceeds
from the currency exchange booth to local charities warking with young Aboriginal
people.

MEDIA CONTACT: Louise Crossen, 0418 799 544, | crossen(@ariffith.edu.au

2019 MATE Conference
Being someone who does something and taking action are the main theme of Griffith
University’s 2019 MATE Conference on the Gold Coast. The second annual one-day
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conference run by Griffith’s School of Criminology’s Violence Research and Prevention
Program, connects people challenging the status-quo and inequities in our present
culture while discussing gender equality and the prevention of violence against women.
MATE Bystander Program Director Shaan Ross-Smith said prominent advocates and
domestic violence experts would discuss how individual elements of society, from
gender equality and respect in the workplace to changing attitudes of the wider
community, play a part in reducing incidents of domestic violence

The MATE Bystander Program is an education and intervention program teaching
everyone to be leaders in the prevention of violence and harmful behaviour.

MEDIA CONTACT: Paige Carfrae, 0466 927 065, p.carfrae@aqriffith.edu.au

Get all these stories in real-time on Twitter and Griffith News.

EVENTS

14 November

6-7pm

Bold, Simple or Dumb: Australia’s economic engagement with Asia

Cinema B, Gallery of Modern Art, Stanley Place, South Bank

Ausftralia's been called the ‘lucky country’ and, more recently, ‘rich, dumb and getting

dumber'. But with a record 28 years of economic growth, and a safe, low-risk

environment strengthened by solid policy and strong institutions, Australia is a trusted
nartner for trade and investment. As the global trade environment continues to change, -
‘uickly, there are unique opportunities for Australian businesses in nearby countries. Dr

Stephanie Fahey, CEO of the Australian Trade and Investment Commission (Austrade),

draws on her personal and professional experience to offer insights into what's driving,

and inhibiting, Australia’s trade with our neighbours.

Places are limited for this free event. RSVP on 3735 5322 or email events-

gai@griffith.edu.au

MEDIA CONTACT: Christen Hill, 0466 654 468, christen.hill@ariffith.edu.au

16 November

9am-1pm

Psychology and Social Justice Issues

Southport Community Centre, Lawson St

Learn more about psychology and social justice issues at this free event during
Psychology Week 2019. Topics include: Social Justice from an Aboriginal Youth
Perspective, Climate change: Issues for Young People and Preparing for Natural
Disasters.

MEDIA CONTACT: Deborah Marshall, 0413 156 601, d.marshall@ariffith.edu.au

18 - 23 November

“lonours and Postgraduate Exhibitions

4ueensland College of Art

See works from graduating Master of Visual Arts, Master of Design, and Honours
students.

MEDIA CONTACT: Louise Crossen, 0418 799 544, |.crossen@ariffith.edu.au

4-5 December

Celebrating a Musical Christmas

Queensland Conservatorium

The Performing Aris staff and students kick off the festive season with music and drama
in the stunning surrounds of St John’s Cathedral. Tickets available from Qtix.

MEDIA CONTACT: Louise Crossen, 0418 799 544, |.crossen@griffith.edu.au

27 December — 1 January

Griffith academics and students to take to the Woodford stage

A strong contingent of Griffith University researchers, academics and students will step
out of the field and on to the stage to present a range of fascinating talks at this year’s
Woodford Foik Festival. Held in the lush west Brisbane hinterland, Professor Darryl
Jones, Professor lan Lowe, Dr Leah Barclay, Dr Simon Linke, Matilda Alexander, Rosie
Ball and Leesa Watego will join high profile names including ALP Leader Anthony
Albanese, Dr Karl Kruszelnicki and Leigh Sales as part on the Woodford programme.
MEDIA CONTACT: Carley Rosengreen, 0468 574 720, c.rosendreen@griffith.edu.au
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sundav. 17 November 2019 9:05 AM

To:

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great. Thanks I'm creating an email DG list of all interested folks and will get back to everyone this week.
From:

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 9:02 am
To: Barbara Heggen| -
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,
| am definitely interested in being part of this.
Sign me up!

I’'m based in Canberra

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Barbara Heggen|
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2018 8:51:09 AM

To: DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankViIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-
NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

Subject: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi there,
Sorry for bulk email but I’'m reaching out to gauge interest in forming a ABC-Staff climate crisis advisory group.
The Aim

To gather together the brains trust of ABC staffers to develop ways to report on and inform Australians about the
climate crisis using a solutions journalism approach.

To report back to ABC Management our ideas and strategies for responding to the climate crisis both internally and
externally.

If anyone is interested in taking this idea further let me know. Or perhaps such a group already exists?
Please feel free to share this with others who may be interested.
Thanks in advance,

Barbara



Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

v |

Are you thinking what the

f Australia is thinking? *e® AUSTRAUA
rest of Australia is thinking * faiks A |
Find out Monday, 8 30pm TSN
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sundav. 17 November 2019 9:05 AM

To:

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great. Thanks{?' I'm creating an email DG list of all interested folks and will get back to everyone this week.
From:

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 8:53 am

To: Barbara Heggen ]

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Fab idea barb! /&

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Barbara Heggen [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:51:09 AM

To: DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-
NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

Subject: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi there,

Sorry for bulk email but I’'m reaching out to gauge interest in forming a ABC-Staff climate crisis advisory group.

The Aim

To gather together the brains trust of ABC staffers to develop ways to report on ond inform Australians about the
climate crisis using a solutions journalism approach. .

To report back to ABC Management our ideas and strategies for responding to the climate crisis both internally and
2xternally.

if anyone is interested in taking this idea further let me know. Or perhaps such a group already exists?
Please feel free to share this with others who may be interested.

Thanks in advance,

Barbara

m Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)
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From: Barbara Heggen
Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 9:06 AM
To:
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Thanks Good to know. | think | know who that might be. Will add you to the new DG list I'm creating and will

keep you informed.

From:
Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 9:04 am

To: Barbara Heggen|
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

HI Barbara
I’'m definitely interested!

You probably know there’s a solutions journalism ‘unit’ (one journo in Hobart, | think) that’s starting
up after the recent 2020 staff summit. | can’t find where | read about it. | mention it because it
might be worth getting in touch with story ideas...

Hope this gets off the ground. Let me know if | can help in any concrete way.

From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 8:51 AM

To: DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-
.}\JetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

Subject: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi there,
Sorry for bulk email but I'm reaching out to gauge interest in forming a ABC-Staff climate crisis advisory group.
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
Executive Producer - ABC

(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons,

Are you thinking what the

in te thinking® = e® AUSTRAUA m
rest of Atistralia is thinking? o TALKS
Find out Monday, 8 30pm
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 9:09 AM

To: .

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks will add you to the DG list I’'m creating and will keep you informed.

From:

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 9:06 am
To: Barbara Heggen| -
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,
| would absolutely be very interested in being part of this. Great idea.

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Barbara Heggen !
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

"o gather together the brains trust of ABC staffers to develop ways to report on and inform Australians about the
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

rest of Australia is thinking? * o"'. ;h‘:‘u(g"m m

Find out Monday, 8.30pm gk
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 9:25 AM

To:

Subject: Re: Cimate Crisis Staff Proposal

Brilliant! Thanks | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed.

Would love to know more about your unit. It sounds fantastic.

Love your work!

From:

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 9:17 am.
To: Barbara Heggen |
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,

Thanks for the email.

Yes I'd definitely be interested in being part of a group you set up. | pitched the idea to set up a solutions journalism
unit at the digital news summit and am leading a national solutions journalism pilot out of Hobart. We have not
commissioned any climate change projects at this stage but | think a solutions approach is definitely needed in that
area! So please sign me up!

Cheers

[ |

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

&re you thinking what the

rest of Australia is thinking? *«* austazus ()

T fvmew

Find out Morday, 8 30pm
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 9:30 AM
To:

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Brilliant! Thanks | I will add you to the DG list 'm creating and will keep you informed.

Love your work!

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 9:26 am

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Yi Barbara,
LOVE this. I'm in.
I'm | TinwWA ®).

Been living all over the world for the last 15 years so would love to start chatting to international friends
and contacts for both global and Aussie perspective.

Let me know how this unfolds and I'll be interested to see what feedback you get.

Cheers,

et OQutlook for Android

From: Barbara Heggen [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019, 5:51 AM
To: DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-Network Prospects
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

M

Are you thinking what the

rest of Australia is thinking?
Find out Marday, 8.30pm
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 9:51 AM
To: *

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Brilliant! Thanks- I will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed.

Love your work!

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 9:39 am

To:BarbaraHeggen] = DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>, DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara
| think this is a fabulous idea.

o —

Get Outlook for i0S

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



0V

Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

M

N |

Are you thinking what the
rest of Australia is thinking? * ." #zf;gﬁtfﬂ
Find out Morkday, 8.30pm
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 9:52 AM
To:

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Brilliant! Thanks-l will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed.

Love your work!

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 9:42 am

To: Barbara Heggen [
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,
My name is [ am a [IIn Sydney. | am interested in being a part of this group/discussions.

Let me know what | can do.

Thanks!

For confidential/encrypted contact me at [l o download [ app and message me|
N

From: [

‘ent: Sunday, November 17, 2018 9:39:33 AM
fo:Barbara Heggen| ' DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara
| think this is a fabulous idea.

'mon

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Barbara Heggen [l
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

To report back to ABC Management our ideas and strategies for responding to the climate crisis both internaily and
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

M b |

Are you thinking what the
" ia is thinkin o AUSTRALA
rest of Australia is thinking? s TdS. U m

Find out Monday, 8 30pm yafrhe e
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 10:01 AM
To:

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Brilliant! Thanks -l will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed.

Love your work!

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 9:57 am

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,

I'm not a journalist but | am very interested. | work for ABCI asa |

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Barbara Heggen [

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019, 8:51 am

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

M| \

Are you thinking what the
rest of Australia is thinking? *e° é@;‘m

e iview

Find out Monday, 8.30pm
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 10:54 AM
To:

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Brilliant! Thanks | |1 will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed.

Love your work!

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 10:07 am

To: Barbara Heggen [
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Barbara,
‘ma _ere at southbank and the issues in this area are very close to my heart. If | could lend a

hand to this discussion I'd be very grateful.
| occasionally manage to create doco’s myself in collaboration with others.

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
(Myf Warhurst, Afternopns, Friday Revue)

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

Brilliant! Thanks/ 1 will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed.

Love your work!

rrom: I

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 10:16 am

To: Barbara Heggen [
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great idea Barbara, I'm sure you've reached out to the ABC Weather team _ they will
~vant to be a part of it.

But if | can help from a regional observation/point of view/gatherer of ideas and content — count

me in @

Mani thanks,

From: Barbara Heggen e

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
Executive Producer ~ ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

|
A

Are you thinking what the

. ralia is thinking? = e AUSTRALA
rest of Australia is thinking? e A
Fird sut Morday, 8.30pm
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 10:56 AM
To:

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks [ |1 will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed.

Love your work!

From:
Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 10:40 am

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Brilliant idea!

From: Barbara Heggen [

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 7:51 AM
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
The Ai

To gather together the brains trust of ABC staffers to develop ways to report on and inform Australians about the
climate crisis using a solutions journalism approach.

To report back to ABC Management our ideas and strategies for responding to the climate crisis both internally and
‘externally.

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

v



Are you thinking what the
ia is thinking? (*e® AUSTRAUA
rest of Australia is thinking? AR

Firvd owit Monday, 830pm
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 10:56 AM
To: T

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Brilliant! Thanks - | will add you to the DG list I’'m creating and will keep you informed.

Love your work!

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 10:47 am

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Hey Barbara,

'm Adelaide based but would love to be involved.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: BarbaraHeggen

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:21:09 AM

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
he Aim

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

M |

Are you thinking what the
rest of Australia is thinking? e QUBCHALES

Fired out Monday, 8.30pm
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 12:25 PM
To: Craig McMurtrie

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Craig,

. 7(2)
Thanks for that. It’s all useful information. Good to know that others are already thinking about this. And yes, it’s program
important to make a distinction very early in the piece between an advocacy model and a solutions approach.  material

| think that contrary to audience fatigue there’s actually a growing thjrst for a solutions based approach to the issue.

Please keep me in the loop with any developments at your end and in the meantime I'll include you in the DG list 'm
creating so that you can stay across staff sentiment. I'm sure your knowledge and expertise will be of great use.

Thanks again.

Barbara

From: Craig McMurtrie <McMurtrie.Craig@abc.net.au> ‘
Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 11:11 am

Tos [ PN Barbara Hegaen I

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara (and -, in case it helps: Jane Connors and | pulled together science specialists and editors from
across the ABC (E&S, R&L and News) for a meeting a month or so ago, at Ultimo.

At the time we were concerned that in our content commissioning people were pulling back a bit (perceptions of
1udience fatigue) or were unclear on why we wouldn’t follow the Guardian model - which tends more toward

advocacy journalism.

It was resolved that we would bring in some BoM and CSIRO experts to answer any questions from content makers,
explain the latest data and help us examine ways of sharpening our coverage - including looking at solutions based

journalism. 7(2) program material

In the meantime ABC tho has good contacts, has been trying to arrange
something this month in either Melbourne or Sydney as part of the lunchtime Speakers Series we've restarted.
In the end we couldn’t pin down the talent we wanted, or dates this side of Christmas (December is pretty much

useless) and in the end it was decided to do it in early 2020.

If | can help, let me know - the more brain power on this the better! Cheers, Craig McM.



Get Qutlook for i0S

From: I
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 9:39:33 AM
To: Barbara Heggen [ DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara

I think this is a fabulous idea.

I'm on BT
| E—

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
Executive Producer -~ ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

v

Are you thinking what the
rest of Australia isthinking? *e :rgf}(gw* m

Find out Monday, 820pm Ve v
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 12:31 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

That's brilliant! Thanks (I | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed.

7(2) program material

Love your work!

From:

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 12:21 pm

o:Hsarbara Heggen I DG-Users
Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>, DG-Network Prospects <DG-
NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Hi Barbara
I’'m keen. | have just been looking into how other media organisations are dealing with coverage of climate change.

The New York Times has a desk dedicated to climate change coverage with NY based reporters and an editor who
liaises with reporters across the paper.

Cheers

rrom: [
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:39:33 AM

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
I'm on

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Barbara Heggen IR

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
A Barbara Heggen
\ 1

Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

Are you thinking what the

™ alia is thinking? ~e® AUSTRALIA m
rest of Australia is thinking ) R _
Find out Monday, 8 30pm S




ABC FOI 201920-048
Document 17

o —————ar——x = 1
From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 12:34 PM

To: —

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

That’s brilliant! Thanks [ will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed.

Love your work! 7(2) program material

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 12:30 pm
To:
Barbara Heggen [II

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Although I’'m no longer working in news/caff, | am on two shows _that create

iassionate and knowledgeable content on climate issues across the board. I'd be very keen to be involved!

Get Outlook for iOS

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 12:21:11 PM

To: Barbara Heggen [ pG-Users Southbank

VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
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

Pm on S

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
L\Q ] Barbara Heggen
\

Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

a

Are you thinking what the

iais thinking? *e® AUSTRAUA
rest of Australia is thinking it ‘
Find out Monday, 8.30pm N




ABC FOI 201920-048
Document 18

From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 12:36 PM
To: R —

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

That’s brilliant! Thanks-l will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed. Stay tuned.

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 12:34 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Hi Barbara,

I'm \ in Adelaide and am very interested in this initiative!

I think | could bring a millennial perspective as well - and think about how we do better on social media
etc.

If there’s a meeting of the minds I'm happy to skype in/ rally some troops in Adelaide if necessary @

Cheers

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Barbara Heggen [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:21 am
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

1



Thanks in advance,
Barbara
}.\.1 Barbara Heggen

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

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 1:43 PM
To: [

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks [ will follow these suggestions up and | will add you to the DG list 'm creating and will keep you
informed.

From: [
Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 12:41 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hey Barbara,

Have you chatted to {77712 She's been holding a few meetings on this with some editorial peeps
ind reporters who cover a lot of environment issues. I'm not sure what the latest is, but she would be a
good point of contact.

Could be a good way to expand out those discussions.

L R e also across where things are up to.

Cheers

Get Outlook for Android

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

9Sorry for bulk email but I'm reaching out to gauge interest in forming a ABC-Staff climate crisis advisory group.
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

M ’ Il

Are you thinking what the
rest of Australia is thinking? =@ AUSTRALA m
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 1:44 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

That's brilliant! Thanks | | will add you to the DG list 'm creating and will keep you informed. Stay tuned.

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 12:42 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,
I'm a reporter working at CAFF, RN Breakfast and NewsRadio. | would be very keen to get on board.

Cheers,
[

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
Sorry for bulk email but ’'m reaching out to gauge interest in forming a ABC-Staff climate crisis advisory group.
The Aim

3 gather together the brains trust of ABC staffers to develop ways to report on and inform Australians about the
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

rest of Australia is thinking? L AUSTRAUA m

O « vy

Find out Monday, 8.30pm
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 1:45 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

That’s brilliant! Thanks /| Regional voices are essential. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep
you informed. Stay tuned.

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 12:48 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [y

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,
This is a fantastic idea! If you need a voice from the regions, I'd absolutely love to be involved.

L

From: [

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 11:21 AM

To: I Barbara Heggen I DG-Users Southbank

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

rest of Australiais thinking? *e ;AB@HU* m

e hvow

Fird out Monday, 8.30pm
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 1:46 PM
To: *

Subject: ) Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

That’s brilliant! Thanks [/ will add you to the DG list 'm creating and will keep you informed. Stay tuned.

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 1:13 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,

i haven’t heard of a group on this. | think it's a great idea.
I'd be keen to work on it with you!

E o

[x]

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
pecples as the First Australians and Traditional
Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 8:21 AM

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
}"w{ Barbara Heggen

Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

7

M

Are you thinking what the
rest of Australia isthinking? ™" 'Tg:;g“b-*

Firvd out Monday, 8.30pm
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 1:51 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hey- That's great to know. Who -hould | reach out to? It would be good to get as many staffers on board
as possible. This initial email was sent only to Melbourne Southbank and news people because I didn’t want to spam

the entire country.

7(2) program material
I'd be very keen to organise a national cross promote of cross Local.

In the meantime V'll add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed. Stay tuned.

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 1:20 pm

o: Barbara Heggen [l
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Hey Barb

This is a great idea.

On less of a straight news front | know that

stack of other stuff. 7(2) program material

So this advisory group could be a good opportunity for people outside of RN to be across this content.
Local could run some of it or at least cross promo it??

S‘o yeah interested to get involved.

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:51 am

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

Y _

Are you thinking what the :
rest of Australia is thinking? >4 é'zi“i;f(g-'«u.’ﬁ
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Firvd out Monday, 8.30pm
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 1:53 PM
To- ——

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks-Yes, since sending this email | have been informed of the EdPols initiative.

| will add you to the DG list I’'m creating and will keep you informed of the next steps. Stay tuned.

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 1:36 pm -
To:
Barbara Heggen _ DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>, DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara, also keen to discuss this. You should be aware also that EdPols is having a look at this issue.

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 12:21:11 PM

vo [ . < NN G- sers Southark

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

To: Barbara Heggen | DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara
| think this is a fabulous idea.

F'm on



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

iais thinking? *e® AUSTRALIA m
rest of Australia is thinking? =

e vew

Find out Monday, 830pm
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 1:54 PM
- A

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great- Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps.
Stay tuned.

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 1:37 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [l

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Hi Barbara,

_hink this is a great idea. I'm in Brisbane and | think this idea is incredibly important ABC-wide.

Cheers, -

From: Barbara Heggen |\l

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 7:51 AM

To: DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-
NetworkProspects@abc.net.au> .

Subject: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi there,
Sorry for bulk email but I'm reaching out to gauge interest in forming a ABC-Staff climate crisis advisory group.
The Aim

~0 gather together the brains trust of ABC staffers to develop ways to report on and inform Australians about the
«limate crisis using a solutions journalism approach.

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

‘ i inking? > ¢® AUSTRALIA
rest of Australia is thinking? o JThixe X )
Find out Monday, 8.30pm W




ABC FOI 201920-048
Document 26

From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 1:55 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

That’s great [ IGood to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next
steps. Stay tuned.

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 1:47 pm :

o
L Barbara Heggen [ DG-Users
Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>, DG-Network Prospects <DG-
NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great idea Barbara .. yes we’ve done Ed pols work in the past and that aspect needs constant reminders that we
must report established science, the evidence, and not myth.

But on the wider question of strategies for reporting CC, yes it’s a great idea.

Count me in.

From:

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 10:35:51 AM
To: _Barbara

."’Ieggen [ pG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankViC@abc.net.au>; DG-
Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Propasal

Hi Barbara, also keen to discuss this. You should be aware also that EdPols is having a look at this issue.

Get Outlook for i0S

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 12:21:11 PM

To: [ T Barbara Heggen I DG-Users Southbank

VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara



I'm keen. | have just been looking into how other media organisations are dealing with coverage of climate change.
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

To: BarbaraHeggen!' " DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara
| think this is a fabulous idea.

l'mﬂ_
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
Executive Producer ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 1:56 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great- Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next
steps. Stay tuned.

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 1:52 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara

I’'m keen to cover anything visual that the ABC as group feels necessary.
work as *If this fits in with _nd my digital commitments work schedule | would

love to be part of this.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: BarbaraHeggen[l .

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
Je Aim

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

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 7:00 PM
To: Craig McMurtrie; Barbara Heggen
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Thanks Craig

That’s great. Any idea when some of these specialists might be coming in to talk? And is it just to the science units
etc? It strikes me that this would be very useful for all contentmakers. And of course the fire season has not even
begun in some parts so it would be good to get some of that info out there to summer staff.

(=
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Craig McMurtrie <McMurtrie.Craig@abc.net.au>
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 11:11 am

To: Barbara Heggen

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposa]

.i Barbara (and , in case it helps: Jane Connors and | pulled together science specialists and editors from
across the ABC (E&S, R&L and News) for a meeting a month or so ago, at Ultimo.

At the time we were concerned that in our content commissioning people were pulling back a bit (perceptions of
audience fatigue) or were unclear on why we wouldn’t follow the Guardian model - which tends more toward
advocacy journalism.

It was resolved that we would bring in some BoM and CSIRO experts to answer any questions from content makers,
explain the latest data and help us examine ways of sharpening our coverage - including looking at solutions based

journalism. .
7(2) program material

In the meantime has been trying to arrange
~amething this month in either Melbourne or Sydney as part of the lunchtime Speakers Series we’ve restarted.

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
To:BarbaraHeggen| | DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara
| think this is a fabulous idea.
I'mon|




Get Outlook for i0S

From: Barbara Heggen| |

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:51:09 AM

To: DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@ahc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-
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

[ == Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

- |

Are you thinking what the _
rest of Australiais thinking? =% ZUSERAUA
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From:
Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 9:25 PM
To:
DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-Network Prospects; Iy
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Very keen to be part of discussions, as would some of my team

Get Outlook for iOS
From:

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 9:15:17 PM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; BN

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

lamin ... and how we deal with people who say ‘sunspots and volcanoes’ without being condescending and
infuriated.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10 .

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:12:05 PM

G-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankViC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network
Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Me too. Plenty of interest and stories from the far north to tell too!

From: [N

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 7:07 PM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>—

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal



Hi - great idea. There is a bit of thought going on around this elsewhere as others have said but that’s no reason to
not have a group like this too. I'm all for it and keen to take part.

Get Qutlook for i0S

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network
Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Lots underway on a similar front right now | gather (re broader strategies etc)

Worth a yack with 1 and also _to find out more

Cheers

o
Sent: Sunday, ovember , 3:58 pm

To:

Barbara Heggen; DG-Users

Southbank VIC; DG-Network Prospects
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Good thinking Barb. If | can be of value I’d be keen to assist in any way.

Get Outlook for i0OS

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 55 pm
ro—sarbara Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-

Network Prospects
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Barbara, great thinking .. count me in also to whatever form this takes
Get Outlook for iOS

From: [
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 1:47:35 PM
To:

Barbara Heggen -Users Southbank VIC <DG-

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

Heggen DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.aus; DG-

Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

1i Barbara, also keen to discuss this. You should be aware also that EdPols is having a look at this issue.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 12:21:11 PM

Barbara Heggen [ DG-Users Southbank
>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

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

.heers

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
1 think this is a fabulous idea:
I'mon




Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Barbara Heggen| ]

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:51:09 AM

To: DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abe.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-
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
K\f‘\" Barbara Heggen

Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afterncons, Friday Revue)

Are you thinking what the
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From:

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 9:31 PM
To: Barbara Heggen

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,

I’'m about to head to - as the -correspondent and a lot of these issues are relevant to reporting from
there — rising sea levels, pollution, etc. So please do register my interest as well.
Kind regards,

From: Barbara Heggen [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 8:51 am

To: DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>, DG-Network Prospects <DG-
NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

Subject: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi there,
Sorry for bulk email but I’'m reaching out to gauge interest in forming a ABC-Staff climate crisis advisory group.
The Aim

To gather together the brains trust of ABC staffers to dévelop ways to report on and inform Australians about the
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

uv Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

Are you thinking what the

rest of Australia is thinking? *e¢" 2USTRAUA Y
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From: _

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 9:59 PM
To: Barbara Heggen

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,

I’'m keen to contribute any way | can, too.

Many thanks for starting this conversation,

Get Outlook for i0OS

rom: Barbara Heggen [T
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
axternally.

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
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 6:11 AM
To:
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great| | Good to know. I will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps.
Stay tuned.

From: |

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 2:55 pm

To:

S arbaraHeggen
[ DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>, DG-

Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Barbara, great thinking .. count me in also to whatever form this takes

Get Outlook for i0S

From:

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 1:47:35 PM
To:

Barbara Heggen| | DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
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
Count mein.

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 10:35:51 AM

To: Barbara
Heggen DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-
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

To:  Barbara Heggen I DG-Users Southbank
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

From: Barbara Heggen [0y
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

M B |
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 6:12 AM
Yo e —

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great| | Good to know. I will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps.
Stay tuned.

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 2:56 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [y

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

I'm in too Barbara, great idea.

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

» report back to ABC Management our ideas and strategies for responding to the climate crisis both internally and
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
A\ Barbara Heggen
\

Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

-
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 6:12 AM
To I

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great -Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps.
Stay tuned.

From:
Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 2:59 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Hi Barbara, great idea. I'm a -with ABC Life in _and I'm definitely interested in being part of this.

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
A X Barbara Heggen

Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 6:13 AM
To:

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

: Great!Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps.
Stay tuned.

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 3:02 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara - I'm interested in being in the loop on this

From: Barbara Heggen Iy
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
e

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

. tealia is thinking? e AUusTRALL EX N
rest of Australia is thinking? LA, )
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 6:13 AM
To: *

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great [lllliGood to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps.
Stay tuned.

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 3:14 pm
To:

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

I’'m very Interested- particularly from watching the way the discussion has evolved in rural and regional Australia.
Somethir{g that intrigues me about the reporting and acceptance of the messaging around climate change is the
psychology behind why the denial is so prevalent. Is it because people feel they are being shouted at? Blamed? That
it hides an agenda of wealth redistribution?

Where does middle Australia sit on this and what has influenced their position?

Happy to help however | can.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 2:55:17 PM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network
Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Barbara, great thinking .. count me in also to whatever form this takes
Get Outlook for iOS

From: [N

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 1:47:35 PM
To:

arbara Heggen [ 0G-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
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



From: 1

Sent'Sunda , November 17, 2019 10:35:51 AM

Heggen 0 DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-
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

arbara Heggen [ DG-Users Southbank
VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara

I’m keen. | have just been looking into how other media organisations are dealing with coverage of climate change.
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
I’'mon

Get Outlook for iOS






ABC FOI 201920-048
Document 37

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

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 3:22 pm

~BbarbaraHeggen [T

.Subject' Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,
Great suggestion, thank you. I'm also interested In getting involved.

Cheers,

Get Outlook for i0S

From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 2:55 pm
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
To—aarbara

Heggen [ DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-
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

To: " > .-//"="//""’'!!/|paroaraHeggen| . DG-Users Southbank

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
’'mon

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

[ === Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

|
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 6:14 AM
To:

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

GreatlSood to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps. Stay
tuned.

From:
Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 3:37 pm

To: Barbara Heggen I

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks Barbara
Would love to be involved too.

Regards

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

Great [ Good to know. | will add you to the DG list 'm creating and will keep you informed of the next

steps. Stay tuned.

From:
Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 3:59 pm

arbaraHeggen| DG-Users Southbank VIC
ou abc.net.au>, DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
ubject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Good thinking Barb. If | can be of value I’d be keen to assist in any way.

Get Outlook for iOS

From.

Sent' Sunday, November 17, 2019 2:55 pm
*Barmm Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-

Network Prospects

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Barbara, great thinking .. count me in also to whatever form this takes

Jet Qutlook for i0S

Sent' Sunday, November 17, 2019 1:47:35 PM

_Barbara Heggen [ DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

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

But on the wider question of strategies for reporting CC, yes it's a great idea.
Count mein.




From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 10:35:51 AM

m— Barbara
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

Get QOutlook for iOS

From:

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 12:21:11 PM

To:i '/ ;arbaraHeggen! ' DG-Users Southbank
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

To: Barbara Heggen T DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara
| think this is a fabulous idea.

P

Get Outlook fori0S

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

is thinking? *e® AUSTRALIA
rest of Australia is thinking? R A X
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 6:15 AM
To: *

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks - On it.

I will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps. Stay tuned.

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 4:58 pm

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>, DG-
Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>,
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Lots underway on a similar front right now | gather (re broader strategies etc)

Worth a yack with -nd also _to find out more

Cheers

From:

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019, 3:59 pm
‘Southban ; DG-Network Prospects

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Good thinking Barb. If | can be of value I’d be keen to assist in any way.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 2:55 pm

To: Barbara Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-

Network Prospects
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Barbara, great thinking .. count me in also to whatever form this takes



Get Outlook for i0S

From: [
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 1:47:35 PM

To:*
~ BarbaraHeggen DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

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

From
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 10:35:51 AM
Tor I Barbara

Heggenl | DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-
Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara, also keen to discuss this. You should be aware also that EdPols is having a look at this issue.

Get Outlook for j0S
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 12:21:11 PM
To_arbara Heggen I DG-Users Southbank

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




From: Y . s EA LS TNLSS i S o e AT S e e N vl
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

‘Thanks in advance,

Barbara

m Barbara Heggen
! Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

Are you thinking what the

; ralia is thinkina? *e® AUSTRAUA M
rest of Australia is thinking LRl ‘
Find out Monday, 8 30pm SR
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 6:17 AM
To: *

Subject: e: Climate Cnisis Staff Proposal

Great_iood to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps.
Stay tuned.

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 8:07 pm

DG-Users Southbank VIC

."DG-Us'ersSouthbankVICﬁabc.net.au>i DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>,

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi - great idea. There is a bit of thought going on around this elsewhere as others have said but that’s no reason to
not have a group like this too. I’'m all for it and keen to take part.

Get Qutlook for i0S

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 4:58:37 PM

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

Worth a yack with _and also _to find out more

Cheers

From:
Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019, 3:59 pm

o arbara Heggen; DG-Users
Southban ; DG-Network Prospects

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Good thinking Barb. If | can be of value I'd be keen to assist in any way.

1



Get Qutlook for i0S

From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 2:55 pm

T ... BarbaraHeggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-
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
Barbara Heggen """ DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
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
To=”mm
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
T/  Barbara Heggen NI DG-Users Southbank
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

To: Barbara Heggen [ pG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara
. think this is a fabulous idea.

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

Great Fﬁood to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps.
Stay tuned.

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 8:12 pm

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>, DG-

Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>, _

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Me too. Plenty of interest and stories from the far north to tell too!

From: [
Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 7:07 PM
To:—

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@a bc.net.au>_

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

T sarbara Heggen
P DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network
Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Lots underway on a similar front right now | gather (re broader strategies etc)

Worth a yack with nd also _to find out more

1



Cheers

From: [
Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019, 3:59 pm
To:—Barbara Heggen; DG-Users

Southbank VIC; DG-Network Prospects
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Good thinking Barb. If I can be of value I'd be keen to assist in any way.

Get Outlook for iOS
From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 2:55 pm

To Barbara Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-

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

Barbara Heggen DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkPros >
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
To Barbara
Heggen | DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-




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
B ra—

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

_heers

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
'think this is a fabulous idea.

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Barbara Heggen I

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
LY Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

M |
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From: Barbara Heggen
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 6:18 AM
To: h
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great-Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps.
Stay tuned.

From: [
Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 9:15 pm
To:

G-Users Southbank VIC
<DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>, DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>,

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

lamin .... and how we deal with people who say ‘sunspots and volcanoes’ without being condescending and
infuriated.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

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

G-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.a u>;_

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal



Hi - great idea. There is a bit of thought going on around this elsewhere as others have said but that’s no reason to
not have a group like this too. I'm all for it and keen to take part.

Get look for iOS

From:

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 4:58:37 PM
To:

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network

Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; I

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Lots underway on a similar front right now | gather (re broader strategies etc)

Worth a yack with [N and also [ ito find out more

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
o: (S .. 12 Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-

Network Prospects
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Barbara, great thinking .. count me in also to whatever form this takes

Get Outlook for i0OS

 e—— e

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 1:47:35 PM

To:
Barbara Heggen|'' | DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-Netwo .net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal




Great idea Barbara ., yes we’ve done Ed pols work in the past and that aspect needs constant reminders that we
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

.1i Barbara, also keen to discuss this. You should be aware also that EdPols is having a look at this issue.

Get Outlook for i0S

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 12:21:11 PM )
g A —— T

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

From: Barbara Heggen |
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

: : iais thinkivg? o e® AUSTRALIA m
rest of Australia is thinking? R g
Find out Monday. 8 30pm
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L= ———
From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 6:22 AM

E o

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great -Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps.
Stay tuned.

rrom: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 9:30 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,

I'm about to head to -s the

and a lot of these issues are relevant to reporting from

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
Find out Manday, 8.30pm
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 6:23 AM
To: o

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great- Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps.
Stay tuned.

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 9:59 pm
To: Barbara Heggen [Is

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,
m keen to contribute any way | can, too.

Many thanks for starting this conversation,

Get Qutlook fori

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

li there,
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

M | |

Are you thinking what the

i s thinking? <4 AUSTRAUA
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Fird out Monday, 8 30pm




ABC FOI 201920-048
Document 46

From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 6:25 AM
To: *

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great_ Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next
steps. Stay tuned.

prom:l

Date: Monday, 18 November 2019 at 1:13 am

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
I'm in from Perth!

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Barbara Heggen [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 5:51:09 AM

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

« I
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[ e ——————————— e ———— — _—___——— —__ __ _—— ——]}
From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 6:35 AM

To S——

Subject: FW: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

7(2) program material

i [ ana 0
Are you interested

in joining this group below? | emailed this out yesterday and have had an overwhelming response from
staff around the country.

Let me know and 1 will add you to the DG list I'm creating and keep you informed of the next steps.
Thanks in advance,

"arbara

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

o gather together the brains trust of ABC staffers to develop ways to report on and inform Australians about the
limate crisis using a solutions journalism approach.

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



B s=Fmens

Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer ~ ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: mber 2019 6:52 AM
To:

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Done!

From:

Date: Monday, 18 November 2019 at 6:50 am

To: Barbara Heggen [y

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks Barbara, great idea @) If you could add -and -hat would be terrific

From: Barbara Heggen
nt: Monday, 18 November 2019 6:22 AM

Tol
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Great -Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps.

If you can send me the names of your other interested team members send them to me and I'll add them too.

Stay tuned.

From: [

Date: Sunday, 17 November 2019 at 9:24 pm

G-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>, DG-

Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>,
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Very keen to be part of discussions, as would some of my team

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NgtwgrkErg§Qgg;§@abg.ng;.gu>_

1



Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
lamin.... and how we deal with people who say ‘sunspots and volcanoes’ without being condescending and

infuriated.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: [
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:12:05 PM

To: [

G- Users South . : DG-Network
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
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; [ NEG_——

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

Worth a yack with -and also _to find out more

Cheers



From: [

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019, 3:59 pm
Tol I Barbara Heggen; DG-Users

Southbank VIC; DG-Network Prospects
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Good thinking Barb. If | can be of value I'd be keen to assist in any way.

Get look for i0S

From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 2:55 pm
Tol U Barbara Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-

‘etwork Prospects
subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Barbara, great thinking .. count me in also to whatever form this takes

Get Outlook for i0S

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 1:47:35 PM

To:
~ barbaraHeggen [l DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great idea Barbara .. yes we’'ve done Ed pols work in the past and that aspect needs constant reminders that we
must report established science, the evidence, and not myth.

But on the wider question of strategies for reporting CC, yes it’s a great idea.

Jount me in.

From:

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 10:35:51 AM
To:

Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspe
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara, also keen to discuss this. You should be aware also that EdPols is having a look at this issue.

Get OQutlook for i0S



From:

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 12:21:11 PM
TO:_ Barbara Heggen [ DG-Users Southbank

VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara

I'm keen. I have just been looking into how other media organisations are dealing with coverage of climate change.
The New York Times has a desk dedicated to climate change coverage with NY based reporters and an editor who
liaises with reporters across the paper.

Cheers

rrom S
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
I’'m on

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
- .

Are you thinking what the
rest of Australia is thinking? *e" AUSTRALA m
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From: —

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 7:02 AM
To: . Barbara Heggen

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

B

Get Qutlook for iQS

From: Barbara Heggen [

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 6:12:57 AM
To: —

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great -Good to know. | will add you to the DG list 'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps.
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

Something that intrigues me about the reporting and acceptance of the messaging around climate change is the
psychology behind why the denial is so prevalent. Is it because people feel they are being shouted at? Blamed? That
it hides an agenda of wealth redistribution?

"Yhere does middle Australia sit on this and what has influenced their position?
Happy to help however | can.

Get Outlook for i0S

Froms |

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

Barbara Heggen [ DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great idea Barbara .. yes we’ve done Ed pols work in the past and that aspect needs constant reminders that we
must report established science, the evidence, and not myth,

But on the wider question of strategies for reporting CC, yes it’s a great idea.

Count me in.

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 10:35:51 AM
Barbara

To
Heggen _ DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-

Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara, also keen to discuss this. You should be aware also that EdPols is having a look at this issue.

Get Outlook for I0S

From: [

Sent: Sunda Nm?ember 17,201912:21:11 PM -

To: arbara Heggen [ DG-Users Southbank
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

rrom: [N

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

Get Outlook for iO
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

T'o gather together the brains trust of ABC staffers to develop ways to report on and inform Australians about the
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

[x] === Barbara Heggen :
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

o |
B
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From: -

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 7:42 AM
To: Barbara Heggen
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

What a great idea Barbara. Very timely. We should be planning and coordinating climate change stories across

ilitforms. Love to be involved.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: [

Sent' Sunday, November 17,2019 9:29:20 PM

-Users So uthba
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net. au>

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Colleagues,
Could you please use “Reply” rather than “Reply all”.

Thank you, and my apologies for this “Reply all”.

* VIAMOBILE

From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 6:24:44 PM
To:

G-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network
1



Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; _

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Very keen to be part of discussions, as would some of my team

Get Outlook for iOS

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 9:15:17 PM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

hbankVI .net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>]

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

UsersSouthbankVICﬁabc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; _

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
Prospects <DG-Networ .au>;
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Lots underway on a similar front right now | gather (re broader strategies etc)

Worth a yack with [ and also [ to find out more

Cheers

From:
2nt: Sunday, 17 November 2019, 3:59 pm

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
To:harbara Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-

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
arbara Heggen DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

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
Sent: Sunda, November 17, 2019 10:35:51 AM

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

Toi  Barbara Heggen [ DG-Users Southbank
VIC <DG-User: abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

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

To: DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abce.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-
4




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
Slease feel free to share this with others who may be interested.

Thanks in advance,

Barbara

“M Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

M |

Are you thinking what the
» o AUSTRALIA m

rest of Australia is thinking?
Firvd out Monday, 8.30pm
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From:

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:07 AM
To: Barbara Heggen

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara

I would very much like to be a part of this and have some ideas I'd like to share.

My mobile number is:_

Thanks for considering me.

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

‘o report back to ABC Management our ideas and strategies for responding to the climate crisis both internally and
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

+ [
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From: [
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:16 AM

To:

arbara Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-

Network Prospects;

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

This is the issue of our times, please count me in Barbara.

Get Qutlook for i0S

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 9:29:20 PM

G-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;
e

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Colleagues,
Could you please use “Reply” rather than “Reply all”.

Thank you, and my apologies for this “Reply all”.

* \/IA MOBILE »

From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 6:24:44 PM




I pG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network

Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects @abe.net.au>; [

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Very keen to be part of discussions, as would some of my team

Get Outlook for iOS

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 9:15:17 PM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;[Iy

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

pospects <DG-Networprospects@abe et L M S L

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Me too. Plenty of interest and stories from the far north to tell too!

G-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; _
|

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
Prospects <DG-N rkProspe .net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Lots underway on a similar front right now | gather (re broader strategies etc)

Worth a yack with [ and also [ to find out more

Cheers

From:

sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019, 3:59 pm
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
ro:—ﬂarbar_a Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-

Network Prospects
subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Barbara, great thinking .. count me in also to whatever form this takes

Get Outlook for i0S

From:

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 1:47:35 PM

Barbara Heggen[l 1 DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

rsSouthbankVIC .net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
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

Count me in. '



rrom: S
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 10:35:51 AM

T Barbara

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

Sent: Sunday, November 17. 20 :21:11 PM
To: Barbara Heggen [ DG-Users Southbank
VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkPros .net.au>

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

o L |
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:39:33 AM

To: Barbara Heggen [l DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-Networ cts@abc.net.au>
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
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R s—————————————— = — P =, e
From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:27 AM

To: Gavin Fang

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Good tip. Thanks again. And apologies for inconvenience.

From: Gavin Fang <Fang.Gavin@abc.net.au>
Date: Monday, 18 November 2019 at 8:26 am

To: Barbara Heggen I

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
In your email you put the DG into the BCC. It means people can’t reply all

Horse has bolted on this one but for your future reference. Your colteagues should have been able
+o work that out for themselves as well when they replied to the entire ABC.

Gavin

From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:25 AM
To: Gavin Fang <Fang.Gavin@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks Gavin. Not sure how to do that without sending another email to the DG-Networks Prospects list. Others
have already requested that people stop replying all. Not much else | can do. I'm making sure to reply to everyone
individually.

From: Gavin Fang <Fang.Gavin@abc.net.au>
Date: Monday, 18 November 2019 at 8:21 am

To: Barbara Heggen [0

>ubject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Morning Barbara,

The DG-Network Prospects is pretty critical to the daily Newsgathering operation. So I'd
appreciate if you could get people to reply to you directly not to the reply all. ‘

Thanks

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



Sorry for bulk email but 'm reaching out to gauge interest in forming a ABC-Staff climate crisis advisory group.
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

rest of Australia is thinking?  =e® AUSTRALIA

Are you thinking what the
s 000

Firvd ouit Monday, 8.30pm



ABC FOI 201920-048
Document 54

From:

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 9:51 AM
To: Barbara Heggen

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hello Barbara,

I’'m very willing to be involved, as a regional journalist.

Count me in!

From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 8:21 AM

To: DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-
NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

_ubject: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

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

rest of Australia is thinking? °-  ?h&g*'\m A m
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From: ]

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 10:21 AM
To:
Cc:
ara Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-Network Prospects;
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Hi Barbara,

| think it is a great idea that will only intensify as time goes by. 'm interested in this area so count me in!

Cheers,

sent from my iPhone

On 17 Nov 2019, at :58 pm, (L wrote:

Lots underway on a similar front right now | gather (re broader strategies etc)

Worth a yack with [ and also_o find out
more

Cheers
erom: I

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019, 3:59 pm
To: arbara Heggen;

DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-Network Prospects
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Good thinking Barb. If | can be of value I'd be keen to assist in any way.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: [
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 2:55 pm
To Barbara Heggen; DG-Users

Southbank VIC; DG-Network Prospects
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Barbara, great thinking .. count me in also to whatever form this takes

1



Get Outlook for iOS

rom: [
Sent: SundaiI November 17| 2019 1:47:35 PM

U arbara Heggen
I DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>;
DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great idea Barbara .. yes we’ve done Ed pols work in the past and that aspect needs constant
reminders that we must report established science, the evidence, and not myth.

But on the wider question of strategies for reporting CC, yes it's a great idea.

Count me in.

From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 10:35:51 AM

To:
Barbara Heggen[ " DG-Users Southbank
VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-

NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara, also keen to discuss this. You should be aware also that EdPols is having a look at this
issue.

Get QOutlook for i0S

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 12:21:11 PM

To arbara Heggen
Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-

NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

DG-

Hi Barbara

I’'m keen. | have just been looking into how other media organisations are dealing with coverage of
climate change. The New York Times has a desk dedicated to climate change coverage with NY
based reporters and an editor who liaises with reporters across the paper.

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

Sorry for bulk email but I'm reaching out to gauge interest in forming a ABC-Staff climate crisis
advisory group.

The Aim

To gather together the brains trust of ABC staffers to develop ways to report on and inform
Australians about the climate crisis using a solutions journalism approach.

To report back to ABC Management our ideas and strategies for responding to the climate crisis both
internally and externally.

If anyone is interested in taking this idea further let me know. Or perhaps such a group already
exists?

Please feel free to share this with others who may be interested.
Thanks in advance,

Barbara

m Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

v [

Are you thinking what the -
rest of Australia isthinking? e ;ﬂg«“

Find out Monday, 8.30pm
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 10:40 AM
To:

Subject:

RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks- Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next
steps. Stay tuned.

[ = Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

From: [

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 10:21 AM
To: —
- -

. Barbara Heggen
I DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network

Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,

| think it is a great idea that will only intensify as time goes by. I'm interested in this area so count me in!

“heers,

Sent from my iPhone

Lots underway on a similar front right now | gather (re broader strategies etc)

Worth a yack with [ and alsd o find out

more

Cheers



From:
Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019, 3:59 pm

Barbara Heggen;

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 2:55 pm

To: arbara Heggen; DG-Users
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
To:_

U sarbarategeen
P DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.aus;
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

DG-Users Southbank

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
mmrmﬁ Heggen [ DG-
Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSou nkVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-

NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara

I'm keen. | have just been looking into how other media organisations are dealing with coverage of
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

I’'m on N

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Barbara Heggen [[EI

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

Sorry for bulk email but I’'m reaching out to gauge interest in forming a ABC-Staff climate crisis
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

M | B

Are you thinking what the "
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 10:52 AM
To: I

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks-Agreed and | will have a listen. [ will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of
the next steps. Stay tuned.

[ ==| Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

From:
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 10:47 AM

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

i Barbara,
Hi Bar 7(2) program material

Agreatinitistive |

With 4 kids and a grand

child now, | believe this is our most important job as commentators.

irom: Gavin Fang <Fang.Gavin@abc.net.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:24 AM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network

Prospects <DG-N rkPros et >i_

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Hello all,

To reiterate what our colleagues nd-have raised - can you reply directly to Barbara.
The DG-Network Prospects list is needed for daily editorial

Thanks



Gavin

Fromd L]

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:18 AM

DG-Users Southba <

UsersSoithbankWCﬁibc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abe.net.au>

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi ALl

From:
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:16 AM

; DG-Network

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

* VIA MOBILE

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 6:24:44 PM

-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network

Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; [INNNEGG—
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Very keen to be part of discussions, as would some of my team

Get Outlook for iOS

‘From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 9:15:17 PM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
rospects@abc.net.au>;

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

lam in.... and how we deal with people who say ‘sunspots and volcanoes’ without being condescending and
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

Su!]ect: Re: C|imate Crisis Sta! Proposal

Hi - great idea. There is a bit of thought going on around this elsewhere as others have said but that’s no reason to.
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

Worth a yack with f=5 = and also_ to find out more

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

Se .

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

JsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
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
‘sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 10:35:51 AM
Te:f . nbarbaa
Heggen I pG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-
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

To:marbara Heggen [ DG-User's Southbank
VIC -UsersSouthban abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
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
To: Barbara Heggen[ T DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

UsersSouthbankViC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara
I think this is a fabulous idea.
I’'mon

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Barbara Heggen [l
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:51:09 AM

To: DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVl bc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-
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



\ \ Barbara Heggen
3 %) Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

Are you thinking what the
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 10:56 AM
To: h

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Michael,

Thanks for that. Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next
steps.

Do -and -want to be included?

Stay tuned.

¥ === Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

From: —

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 10:12 AM

Hi [ land Barb,
j00d idea.

I'd be happy to be part of this in any capacity. | could coordinate or to help coordinate coverage in
my patch NT/WA/SA.

Cheers,




DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@zabc.net.au>; DG-Network

Prospects <DG-NefworkProspects@abe.net2v>; I

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

l'am in .... and how we deal with people who say ‘sunspots and volcanoes’ without being condescending and
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
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; NG

Su!jlect: Re: Climate (l.rllsis !ta! Proposal

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

Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; [

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Lots underway on a similar front right now | gather (re broader strategies etc)

Worth a yack with_ and also —o find out more

Cheei

From: [

Se
To: arbara Heggen; DG-Users

southbank VIC; DG-Network Prospects
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Good thinking Barb. If | can be of value I'd be keen to assist in any way.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From:

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 2:55 pm
T Mwnm begpenyitiiers bk Vit iEe
Network Prosp

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

Great idea Barbara .. yes we've done Ed pols work in the past and that aspect needs constant reminders that we
must report established science, the evidence, and not myth.

But on the wider question of strategies for reporting CC, yes it’s a great idea.

Count me in.

Froms [

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

Sent: Sunday, November 17,2019 12:21:11 PM
N IRS———

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

To: BarbaraHeggen| " DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal ’

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

i there,
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

i3 is thinking? *e® AUSTRAUA m
rest of Australia is thinking® - AeCpllig

Weivew

Find sut Monday, 8.30pm
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:05 AM
To: h

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks _Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of
the next steps. Stay tuned.

==

From:
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 9:51 AM
To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hello Barbara,

T in South Australial

I'm very willing to be involved, as a regional_

Count me in!

/1
==

B

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strail Islander
peoples as the First Australians and Traditional
Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

From: Barbara Heggen
Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 8:21 AM
To: DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-U IC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-



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

iais thinking? *e® AUSTRALIA
rest of Australia is thinking?  =e" 24BFHA )
Find out Monday, 8.30pm by
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:06 AM
To: *

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks-Good to know. Do you want to be included in further updates?

[ == Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

M

(]

From: [

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 9:51 AM
To: Barbara Heggen <Heggen.Barbara@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hey Barbara,
Monash Uni. The department has a huge Climate Change Communication

Research Hub run by Dr David Holmes. The ABC participates in some way as a media partner, but you/the group
may be interested to followup further. The Directoris Dr David Holmes:

david.holmes@monash.edu

Monash Climate Change Communication Hub:
ttps: w.monash r
The Communications Manager for the Hub is Stephanie Hall:

Stephanie.Hall@monash.edu
Kind regards,

E =]

=




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
The Aim:

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
rest of Australia is thinking? % é’z’ﬂgﬁu"\ X ] ‘t
Find out Monday, 8 30pm bt
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-
From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:08 AM
To: i

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hey (]
Thanks so much for that. I've reached out to [ but will also follow up with -

Do you want to be included in further updates?

[{=="| Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

From:-

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 9:44 AM
To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,

In case it’s useful to you... it might be worth checking in with:

I know they're not part of News (and they’re both in Ultimo), but | suspect they're at the heart of
many pan-ABC plans for the next year or two that would probably be good to have on the radar of
your group.

Best,

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
: Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

Are you thinking what the

i= i inking? *e¢" AUSTRALIA m
rest of Australia is thinking? L RE
Findd out Monday, 8 30pm il tobasies
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:08 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks| Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I’'m creating and will keep you informed of the next
steps. Stay tuned.

[{] === Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

From: L

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 9:39 AM
To: Barbara Heggen [l

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara!

I'd be very keen to be involved.

My remit is_ in the Indo Pacific region, |. In the Pacific, Climate

change is an existential threat; the science isn’t questioned by even the most right-wing or populist
leaders...because they see the effects every day with their own eyes.

Let me know if | can help

Cheers

From: Barbara Heggen [l
Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 8:51 AM

To: DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abe. net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-

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
fa is thinki "o AUSTRALI
rest of Australia is thinking? o Tgfxs LA m

Find out Monday, 8.30pm

e ivow





